
 
 

LAND USE HEARING OFFICER REPORT 

APPLICATION NUMBER: SU 22-1188 

LUHO HEARING DATE:  February 27, 2023 CASE REVIEWER:  Colleen Marshall, AICP, CFM 

 

This application has been withdrawn by the petitioner. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

ADMINISTRATOR’S SIGN-OFF 
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Mon Feb 13 2023 15:21:29  

 



From: Kyle Lotze
To: Mason, Carmen
Cc: Hunter, Hollie
Subject: RE: 22-1188
Date: Friday, February 3, 2023 8:49:01 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png

 
External email: Use caution when clicking on links, opening attachments or replying to this email.

Hey Carmen,
 
Please pull this application from the list. We are looking for an alternative option here and will re-fill
when we are ready to move forward with a different location. Thank you for your assistance through
this process.
 
Thanks,
Kyle Lotze / Program Manager
klotze@ignitewireless.com
 
Ignite Wireless 
Cell: 770-862-1034
Office: 470-239-0846
102 Mary Alice Park Road, Suite 505
Cumming, GA 30040
www.ignitewireless.com

 

From: Mason, Carmen <MasonC@hillsboroughcounty.org> 
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 8:38 AM
To: Kyle Lotze <Kyle@Ignitewireless.com>
Subject: 22-1188
 
Good morning,
Just checking to see if you mailed your notice for the 2/27/23 LUHO as today is the deadline to turn
it in.
 
Carmen Mason
Planning and Zoning Technician II
Development Services

 
P: (813) 272-5849
E: masonc@HillsboroughCounty.org
W: HCFLGov.net
 

Hillsborough County
601 E. Kennedy Blvd., Tampa, FL 33602
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